
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 4/26/2011 9:58:02 PM
To: 'michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: $/mile of pipeline replacement- how much

Ok, I have it. Will talk tomorrow.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 09:34 PM 
To: Horner, Trina
Subject: RE: $/mile of pipeline replacement- how much

whoops, no, next day or so would be great.

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Tue 4/26/2011 5:31 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject: RE: $/mile of pipeline replacement- how much

Just saw this (looks like your email defaulted to my home address - Julie does it all the time too). Do 
you need to know today?

From- Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 3:40 PM 
To: Horner, Trina
Subject: Fwd: $/mile of pipeline replacement- how much

From home email
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cooke, Michelle" <michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Date: April 26, 2011 '
To:
Subject: $/mile of pipeline replacement- how much

"Trina Horner" Redacted

Can you give me an estimate of per mile pipe replacement cost, (don’t freak out)

Michelle Cooke

Interim Deputy Executive Director for Safety

415 703 2637

mlc@cpuc.ca.gov

xF8FF mile%20of%20pipeline%20replacement-%20how%20much.EML/1 text.htm" > 
Just saw this (looks like your email defaulted to my home address - Julie does it all the time too). Do 
you need to know today?

From: Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 3:40 PM 
To: Horner, Trina
Subject: Fwd: $/mile of pipeline replacement- how much

From home email

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cooke, Michelle" <michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: April 26, 2011 3: Q6T23 pjyflpDT '
To: "Trina Horner"[Redacted
Subject: $/mile of pipeline replacement- how much
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Can you give me an estimate of per mile pipe replacement cost, (don’t freak out)

Michelle Cooke

Interim Deputy Executive Director for Safety

415 703 2637

mlc@cpuc.ca.gov
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